Released by the Department of Finance

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOI 25-26/027 - Document 14
From:
To: Budget.Estimate;
Subject: FW: HLI authorisations Novavax and PBAC ASL [SEC=PROTECTED]

Date: Wednesday, 4 December 2024 9:58:26 AM
Attachments: s47C, s47E(d)

PROTECTED

i
Could we please request the status of the below HLIs, as we don't think we have
received the adjustments from you yet.

Thank you

s 22

ioiicy !'!!cer « PBS, Vaccines and Emergency Response AAU
Health Branch « Social Policy Division
Department of Finance

Ph.

@finance.gov.au

rrom: RN

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2024 3:47 PM

To: Budget.Estimate SEAEC) @protected.health.gov.au>; S G_

_@Protected.Health.gov.au>
o A - <ov.2>; S

@finance.gov.au>; 2 @ finance gov.au>; PBS Team

TGN ofnonce cov.o>; N @ <o ¢ov.>.; S
_@Protected.Health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: HLI authorisations Novavax and PBAC ASL [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

o> |

Please be advised HLIs for the below measures are validated and ready for your

adjustment.

Measure
Code Adjustment Description HLI Code

Adjust the COVID Vaccine Supply Portfolio Novavax 385062

110632

Kind regards



Released by the Department of Finance

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOI 25-26/027 - Document 14

s 22

ioilcy !l’lcer « PBS, Vaccines and Emergency Response AAU

Health Branch < Social Policy Division
Department of Finance

@finance.gov.au



















S 47C /s 47E(d)




s 47C / s 47E(d)




S 47C / s 47E(d)




s 47C / s 47E(d)







